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EDITH WESTON PARISH COUNCIL 
24 Coniston Road, Edith Weston LE15 8HP 

 
 
 

The Tree Officer 
Environmental Health Department 
Rutland County Council 
Catmose, Oakham 
Rutland LE15 6HP       4th March 2023 
 
Via email 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Edith Weston Village – request for assessment for TPOs 
 
I have been requested by the Parish Council to ask for an assessment of several trees within 
the village which we would like to be considered for a Tree Preservation Order because of 
their importance.   
 
Edith Weston Parish Council commissioned a tree survey which identified several trees 
which have significance to the village.  These are highlighted on the attached map. 
 
In addition, we would like to request that the trees on the Officer’s Mess which border 
Manton Road also be assessed.  You may be aware that an outline planning application has 
been made for this site, and the Parish Council is very keen that these mature trees are 
retained. 
 
We look forward to hearing from you. 
 
 Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Sara Glover 
Clerk to the Edith Weston Parish Council 
 
Attached: map 
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